
THE CITY OF DAYTONA BEACH 
OFFICE OF THE PURCHASING AGENT 

  

 

 

Post Office Box 2451           Phone (386) 671-8080 

Daytona Beach, Florida 32115-2451   Fax     (386) 671-8085 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 

DATE:    September 20, 2018 
 

PROJECT:    RFP 0118-2600 
2018 CURED IN PLACE PIPE (CIPP) REHABILITATION SERVICES 
TERM CONTRACT 

 
 
OPENING DATE:  October 2, 2018 
 

This addendum is hereby incorporated into the Bid/Proposal documents of the project 
referenced above.  The following items are clarifications, corrections, additions, deletions 
and/or revisions to and shall take precedence over the original documents.  Additions are 
indicated by underlining, deletions are indicated by strikethrough. 
 
 
1. Answers to Bidders’ questions: 

 
Question 1:  Could you please provide us with the previous bid tabulations 

showcasing the unit prices for various pay items? 
Answer 1:  All bids received for the previous solicitation and subsequent contract 

award are ATTACHED. 
 
Question 2:  Debris disposal: Where will the contractor be disposing the debris? 

Will the City provide a dump site to dispose sanitary debris from its lines? 
How will the Contractor be reimbursed for disposing the debris? 

Answer 2:  Refer to the Scope of Work, Section IX.H.1., “The CONTRACTOR will 
remove all solids or semi-solids resulting from the cleaning operations from the site 
and disposed of at a location approved by the CITY.”   

The City will not provide the dump site.  Costs should be included in the unit prices 
for cleaning. 

 
Question 3:  Water: Will the city be providing water free of cost for Contracts 

operations?  
Answer 3:  Refer to Scope of Work, IV, Materials: 

“The CONTRACTOR shall use potable water from the CITY for the project.  The 
CONTRACTOR must obtain a construction hydrant water meter and all 
appropriate fees paid prior to the start of work.  The CONTRACTOR will be 
responsible for paying for all potable water used at standard CITY rates. 
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Question 4:  All the products listed for manhole rehab (pay items R1-R5) are 
related to epoxy lining systems.  Will the City consider " Quadex  GeoKrete 
Lining System as an alternate (cementitious lining system)? 

Answer 4:  No. 
 
Question 5:  Will the City consider the following materials to be an as equal for 

Section R – Manhole/Lift Station Refurbishment.  (a) Structure Guard - 100% 
solids epoxy; (b) GeoKrete – Geopolymer 

Answer 5:  No. 
 

2. All other terms and conditions remain the same. 
 
 

The Proposer shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the transmittal letter 
covering their Proposal. 

 
 
The City of Daytona Beach 
 
Joanne Flick, CPPO, CPPB 
Purchasing Agent 
 

 

 

 

 

Remember to register with the City of Daytona Beach at 
www.vendorregistry.com  to be notified of  

future bid opportunities with the City.   
 

As of 9-30-18 we will no longer be using our current system. 
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